

Patryk Lange

Coach, coaching supervisor,
consultant, trainer, lecturer.



Personal Data

Born
28-03-1976

Phone
601 959 519


E-mail
kontakt@patryklange.com


Social Media


LinkedIn
[pl.linkedin.com/pub/patryk-lange/a/256/434](https://www.linkedin.com/pub/patryk-lange/a/256/434)

Facebook
<https://www.facebook.com/Patryk-Lange-coach-konsultant-trener-wyk%C5%82adowca-732742770072380/>

Skills

Designing and carrying out coaching

Very good

Designing and carrying out team coaching

Good

Designing and conducting trainings and workshops

Very good

Conducting on-line trainings

Good

Foreign languages

English

Fluent

I have 15 years of experience in terms of running a business, managing and developing organizational culture. I have worked with the largest brands in the industry, such as ABB and Siemens. For a few years now, I share my rich experience as a coach, consultant, trainer, and lecturer. I believe coaching is one of the best methods of supporting people in developing the unlimited potential which we all possess.

Experience

- 2018.03 to 2018.08 **Padmaloka Retreat Centre – volunteer**
- Team based working in multinational environment
 - Mindfulness based compassionate living training
- 2017.09 now **Oddyham.pl – mindfulness school – mindfulness trainer and coach**
- Conducting classes in terms of the mindfulness course
- 2016.05 now **HPR Group Sp. z o. o. SelectOne Sp. k. – lecturer, trainer and coach**
- Conducting classes in terms of the “Coaching in education” course
- 2015.06 now **RPM Solutions Sp. z o. o. – co-owner, member of the board, head of sales**
- Organizing sales processes
 - Coaching and mentoring
- 2015.02 now **WSB University in Wrocław – lecturer and trainer**
- Conducting classes in terms of the “Coaching in business” course
- 2014.10 now **The IPRI School of Professional Coaching – lecturer and trainer**
- Conducting classes for students
 - Conducting trainings in terms of coaching skills
- 2014.06 now **Chairman of the Coaching Chamber’s Ethics Committee**
- Conducting educational actions in terms of the ethics of the coaching profession
 - Popularizing the Ethics Code for coaches
- 2014.02 now **Blue way up – owner**
- Organizing the company
 - Marketing and sales
 - Designing and conducting coaching sessions
 - Executing training projects for coaches
 - Conducting on-line training classes
- 2001.08 to 2014.02 **xtech.pl Serwis branżowe Sp. z o. o. – co-owner, member of the board, sales director**
- Organizing the company
 - Planning and executing the company’s strategy
 - Creating and developing new products
 - Organizing and managing the sales department
 - Planning and sales of advertising campaigns for more than 300 companies of the industry
 - Designing, implementing, and managing the CRM system
 - Organizing, optimizing, and supervision over business processes

Education

- 1996.10 to 2002.07 AGH University of Science and Technology in Kraków, Master’s studies
Faculty of Electrical Engineering, Automatics and Electrical Engineering.

Selected courses and trainings

- 2017.11 Transformational Presence - leadership and coaching training with Alan Seale
- 2017.02 School of teamcoaching & training
- 2016.09 Accreditation at the Coaching Chamber
- 2015.11 Provocative methods in coaching
- 2015.11 Psychology for coaches
- 2014.11 Coaching – effective development of an organization
- 2014.10 Train the trainers – a training course for trainers
- 2014.03 To be a better coach: competences, practice, quality
- 2013.11 School of Professional Coaching – certified coach
- 2013.05 Academy of the Training Masters – a certified outdoor trainer
- 2010.12 Managing processes – perfecting an organization
- 2010.07 Managerial training
- 2010.06 Sell like a professional
- 2007.11 Efficient sales over the internet
- 2007.06 Manage sales through goals and results

| | |
|---------|---|
| 2006.11 | A professional boss of the sales department |
| 2006.07 | Planning and managing the development of human capital in companies |
| 2005.02 | Communication within a team and outside the company |
| 2002.05 | Sales and negotiations |

Selected projects, achievements

| | |
|-------------------|---|
| From 2006 to 2014 | Participation in changing the managing system in xtech.pl, from a “traditional” to a “participatory” model. This process has been described in the <i>Dialog Partycypacyjny</i> book, published by Wolters-Kluwer |
| From 2006 to 2010 | Creating and developing a professional sales department |
| 2012.03 | Seventh place in the Blog roku 2011 competition, in the “Podróże I szeroki świat” (travels and the wide world) category. |

Hobbies

Meditation, creative techniques of working with the mind, motorcycle and 4x4 tourism (Europe, Asia, Africa), sea and inland sailing